C

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

March 26, 1962

H. L. Lowe
1512 Great Plains Bldg.
Lubbock, Texas

Dear Mr. Lowe:

An inspection has been made of the locatiom for your
plugged and sbandoned J. B. Browm No. 1 located in
Unit D of Section 6, T-7-§, R-34-F and it was found
to be cleared im compliamce with Commission Rules
and Regulatioms.

In order to complete our file for this well, please
submit Form C-108 showiag the work dome before plug-
ging the well. Upom receipt of this foxrm your Report
:flzyml Plugging will be approved without further

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Suprevisor, District 1
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